Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: C%A M/Lutd/(ﬁ_/ i T
ij]g}gn Maxwell, Director
1

viston of Human Resources

DATE: November 6, 2015
RE: Error Correcion—Amend Resolution No. 663-2015
Request:

The attached action amends Resolution No. 663-2015 Section 2, effective retroactive to November 5, 2015.
Why are you requesting?

The Resolution currently reads: Section 2 - That an amounnt, not exceed the sum of $58,500.00, be and hereby is approved
Jor payment to Bengfit Insurance Marketing, Inc., from acconnt #6002-160504-71203, pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, as
amended.

The Resolution should be amended to read: Section 2 - That an amount, not exceed the sum of $§117,000.00, be and
hereby i approved for payment to Benefit Insurance Marketing, Inc., from account #6002-160504-71203, pursuant to the terms of
the Agreement, ar amended.

What is the cost in the budget year and future budget year?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

File Number:

405-15
Directot/Commissioner:
John Maxwell/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle (859) 258-3957.
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